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February 3,2009 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Request for current listing of AT&T's Lifeline customers as of December 31,2008 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

AT&T Florida pursuant to Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22..006, Florida 
Administrative code, hereby makes a claim of confidentiality for its Lifeline customer information 
in response to the Commission's subpoena dated January 16,2009. The Lifeline information 
submitted electronically on the enclosed disc contains proprietary confidential business 
information. -y-GzrL 
Re lat y Manager 

Enclosure 

Cc: Bob Casey (w/o enclosure) 
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LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: February 3,2009 

TO: Maryrose Sirianni, At8T 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

090000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Lifeline customer information [on CD1 , 

and filed on behalf of At&T. The document will be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. 
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